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Fw: Planning Application No. A/TM/575 under s.16 of the Town Planning
- Ordinance
L 2 20/01/2023 09:00

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Billy WK FONG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Janet Ka Kei CHEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Samantha Wai Sam

CHUANG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
File Ref:

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

To: <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: <bkclee@pland.gov.hk>

Date: 19/01/2023 17:12

Subject: FW: Planning Application No. A/TM/575 under s.16 of the Town Planning Ordinance

From: Jack Auyoung <[ -

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 5:03 PM

To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

Cc: bwkfong@pland.gov.hk; jkkcheung@pland.gov.hk

Subject: Planning Application No. A/TM/575 under s.16 of the Town Planning Ordinance

Dear TPB Secretariat,

On behalf of our client, we write to request for 2 months deferment for responding to the
comments from all departments. Such a request allows our client consultants to have
ample time for collecting the data to prepare all further information.

We thank you in anticipation of your kind approval to our request. Should you have any
further queries, please feel free to contact me at

Best Regards,
Jack Au Yeung
Manager
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